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Environment Agency, Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Latchford, Warrington, Cheshire, WA4 1HT
Tel: 03708 506 506

19 Apr 2013
CCA Register Ref: CIA/T00029-GEN-1

BOC Ltd
TU Identifier: CIA/T00029

BOC Teesside Hydrogen, North Tees Site
Port Clarence
Stockton On Tees
Cleveland
TS2 1TT
England
victoria.oleksik@boc.com

CLIMATE CHANGE AGREEMENTS SCHEME
UNDERLYING AGREEMENT ACTIVATED

Dear MISS Victoria Oleksik

We are writing to inform BOC Ltd (“you”) that your Underlying Agreement (“the agreement”) 
for the Climate Change Agreement scheme (“the scheme”) has been activated. This will now 
allow your Target Unit and the Facilities listed within your agreement to qualify for the 
Climate Change Levy discount under Pt IV of Sch 6 to the Finance Act 2000 (as amended). 
The details below confirm the Target Unit and Agreement to which this letter relates.

Target Unit: CIA/T00029 – BOC Ltd
BOC Teesside Hydrogen, North Tees Site
Port Clarence
Stockton On Tees
Cleveland
TS2 1TT
England

Agreement Identifier: CIA/T00029 v1

We will notify HMRC that this agreement has been activated for your Target Unit and the 
Facilities named within it. You will be required to contact your energy supplier and notify 
them of this agreement to obtain your discount from the Climate Change Levy.

If you require any clarification of the above, please contact your Sector Association.

Yours faithfully

CCA Team
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http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/business/topics/pollution/140070.aspx

c.c. Nick Sturgeon - sturgeonn@cia.org.uk, Victoria Oleksik - victoria.oleksik@boc.com


